From:

To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2022/0476 Mr p cass two holiday cottages and annexe
Date: 20 July 2023 13:54:28

To Mrs j Barstow

I am writing to you about the above application for Beacon Farm,Scalby,
Scarborough,YO130RB

My main concern why I am emailing you is the road Beacon Brow Road

With the extra traffic that will be using the road, there is no passing place and if you
meet another vehicle coming either way,one of the drivers has to give way and back
up.Has the visability along the road is very limited in places.
At the moment the neighbour let's you pull on to his driveway if you see a oncoming
vehicle
but if you go passed this entrance and meet them further down the road one of you has to
back quite a way to let the vehicle pass.This road is quite thin even though it is a council
road.
Also riders both bike and horses will have more traffic and other wildlife especially deer
likes to cross this road to go up into the forest.

if you would like more information please do not hesitate to get in touch with me.

Yours sincerely
Mrs Julie Parkinson



From:

To:

Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0476, Beacon Farm, Beacon Brow Road, Scalby
Date: 22 July 2023 18:22:02

Hi

I'm replying to the email you sent me about the previous email to you requesting I put my
address in it
My address and name is
Julie Parkinson
2 limestone way
Burniston
Scarborough
Yo130dq
Any more information you require please don't hesitate to contact me
Julie
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